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Estep Construction, Inc. e Invoice
Fax: 407-884-6904 ULt -& 2015
689 Binion Road Date Invoice #
Apopka, FL. 32703 |AKE COUNTY
ROAD OPERATIONS 10/6/2015 676
Bill To CC/Ship To:
Lake County PW Contract #13-0607 mod 2
Road Operations PO #20160032
12901 County Landfill Rd Clean & video manholes & pipes
Tavares, FL. 32778 southeast of Eagles Bluff Ct, on
Palisades Blvd
P.O./Contract # Terms Due Date | Ship Date | Ship Via Project
20160032 Due on receipt 10/6/2015 | 10/6/2015 16-02/A
ltem Description Quantity UnitPr...| Amount
Palisade Blvd.
1 | Pipe Cleaning - 15" Heavy 568 LF 4.00 2,272.00
1 Video Recording - 15" 568 LF 1.00 568.00

OK TO PAY

ESTEP CONSTRUCTION INC

PO#: 20160032
Acct#:

Goods Recd:

1120.5053200.830460
/2 1.5 1 /45

Thank you for your business.

Total

$2,840.00

MY 102

by Balance Due

$2,840.00
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Pipe Work Schedule ; 15-2016 FY

Ma-Area |Closest city [Address |Diameter]Length lVideo [Type of Clean [Notes |status OK to Pay,

Completed,

2 Minnieola Palisades Bv. 15" yes heavy 10-6-15 yes
Palisades Bv. @ Completed,

2 -~ Minnieola Cystal Ridge Ct. 15" yes heavy 10-6-15 yes
10501 Eagles Bluff Completed,

2 Minnieola Ct. 15" yes heavy 10-6-15 yes

Total length

568’ feet




Press, Brenda

From: Press, Brenda

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2015 12:33 PM

To: Jeffrey R. Estep (jeff@estepconstruction.com)

Cc: Baker, Robert; Berger, David

Subject: Palisades Pipe Cleaning Work Request

Attachments: Stormwater Pipe Cleaning-Video Work Request.pdf; Palisades Aerial.JPG
Jeff,

Please find attached the work request for the emergency pipe cleaning in the Palisades subdivision in Clermont. The
attached aerial shows the approximate locations. As we discussed, please note that the outfalls are located on private
property (Palisades Golf Course) please make sure no debris is left on private property. Should you have any questions,
comments, or require additional information, please do not hesitate to call or email me.

Thank you,
Brendo U. Press

Contracting Officer |

Lake County Department of Public Works, Road Ops Division
12901 County Landfill Road

Tavares, FL 32778

T:(352) 343-6439

F: (352) 742-3888

bpress@lakecountyfl.gov

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from government officials regarding government/public
business is public record available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure.



LAKE COUNTY

FLORIDA
October 1, 2015
Estep Construction, Inc.
689 S. Binion Road, Apopka, FL 32703
Subject: Project Order Form

Contract No. 13-0607, Storm Water Pipe/Water Quality Unit
Cleaning, Video Recording and Related Services
Purchase Order No.

Dear Estep Construction:

Please find below a request for services under the Storm Water Pipe/Water Quality Unit Cleaning, Video
Recording and Related Services Contract No. 13-0607. A description of the requested services and project
specific information is listed below.

Any questions or descrepancies regarding the pipe size, length or amount of blockage must be addressed
and agreed upon between the Contractor and the Project Manager prior to performing any work. Any work
performed without agreement by all parties shall be paid in accordance with the terms and conditions of
the Contract. Invoices should be sent to 12901 County Landfill Road, Tavares, FL 32778.

Pursuant to the Contract, all work shall begin within fourteen (14) calendar days from receipt of this notice.
Please make sure to contact our office regarding the scheduling of this work.

PIPE LOCATION: Road Number: 1736 Segment Number: 2-1736-12/13
Road Name: Palisades Bv. (1736) Address:
Section: 11 Township: 22 Range: 25 Closest City:__Clermont

PIPE SPECIFICATIONS:
Diameter: 15" Length: Number of Manholes/Inlets: 4

Percentage of Blockage:  10% or less 11% - 30% above 30% X
WORK DESCRIPTION:

Please clean and video the 2 manholes and associated pipes located southeast of Eagles Bluff Ct, and

one inlet & pipe located in front of 10501 Eagles Bluff Ct, and another located on Palisades Bv across from

Crystal Ridge Ct. All locations have been staked and flagged.

Work Completed and OK to PAY: Invoice #

Inspected by Date

Public Works Department, Road Operations Division, 12901 County Landfill Road, Tavares, FL 32778
Phone: (352) 343-6439 Fax: (352) 742-3888
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